Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan'; claims@transcab.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team;
Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Acknowledgement of LOD's [Total 47 cases] (LKK REF:

CC3/EQI15002374/Kha3q2; TCS REF: AAD1502-052)

Without Prejudice

Dear Wai Yin,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are yet to receive mandate approval from our principal.

Meanwhile, we would like to request for the Purchase Value of the taxi as our principal had required this information
for their next course of action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan'; claims@transcab.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Acknowledgement of LOD's [Total 47 cases] (LKK REF: CC3/EQI15002374/Kha3q2; TCS REF: AAD1502-
052)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Vic

TCS REF: AAD1502-052
LKK REF: CC3/EQI15002374/Kha3q2



May | know the latest claim settlement?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

/"‘"Cﬂg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (6

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:09 AM
To: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; 'Zhe
Wei' (zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg) <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of LOD's [Total 47 cases]

5) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Jasmine,

We acknowledge receipt of your LOD's for the following cases: -

NO | Your Ref: Taxi No: Third Party: | Accident Date: ::g?miz r:;t:::ﬂy LKK Ref:
1 AAD1601-181 | SHD 9658C | SHC 5197Y | 15/01/2016 20:05 | $1,580.61  |AXA (CC3/AXA1600
2 AAD1605-324 | SHD 203R SJA 3302K | 24/05/2016 17:50 | $8,265.11  |AXA [CC3/AXAT600
3 AAD1606-194 | SHD 9279M | SHB 9719X | 16/06/2016 22:20 | $23,427.38  |AXA CC3/AXA1601
4 AAD1606-255 | SHD 9991P | FBF 9277D | 19/06/2016 0:00 | $3.525.91  |AXA CC3/AXA1601
5 AAD1606-326 | SHC 5658) | SKH 2224K | 24/06/201623:30 | $5.106.28  |AXA (CC3/AXA1601:
6 AAD1707-147 | SHC 5400K | SHD 9417G | 12/07/2017 20:10 | $ 458.55  |AXA (CC3/AXA1701:
7 AAD1707-159 | SHD 9404T | SHB 9764P | 14/07/2017 14:00 | $2.006.88  |AXA CC3/AXA1701:
8 AAD1707-175 | SHC 5788S | FBB 369C | 15/07/2017 10:40 | $ 6.822.97  |AXA (CC3/AXA1701:
9 AAD1707-178 | SHD 9172L | SGZ 6470S | 15/07/2017 21:50 | $13,065.10  [AXA CC3/AXA1701:
10 | AAD1707-182 | SHD 5264G | SGJ 7471 14/07/2017 18:05 | $5.707.11  |AXA CC3/AXA1701:
11 | AAD1708-084 | SHD 72B SHF 569A | 04/08/2017 6:35 | $5.009.48  |AXA CC3/AXA1701.
12 | AAD1509-120 | SHB 9821H igoic 12/09/20150:05 | $38:903:55 l-LiNATAIPING  |cCa/CTI15015¢
13 | AAD1512-007 | SHB 9916T | YN 4132G | 30/11/201517:00 | $14,307.68  |CHINA TAIPING [CC3/CTI15020¢
14 | AAD1706-335 | SHB7603J | PA5682D | 29/06/2017 13:00 | $3.842.25  |CHINA TAIPING [CC3/CTI17012¢
15 | AAD1703-367 | SHD 9082M | SGF 2037S | 29/03/2017 19:30 | $5.419.84  [ECICS LTD (CC3/ICS17006.
16 | AAD1502-052 | SHC 5094K | GW 3884S | 03/02/20152:30 | $47.160.40 [EQ (CC3/EQI15002
CC3/EQI15015
17 | AAD1509-078 | SHB 9587) | SJE122L | 07/09/20158:15 | $6,51802 [EQ Your vehicle v

under BOLA cf

collision)




We will return t
your good offic

18 | AAD1605-365 | SHB 9797U SKE 8402P | 29/05/2016 4:11 | $3,108.74  [EQ (CC3/EQI16010
19 | AAD1606-320 | SHC 5414X | SLA 201P 25/06/2016 19:05 [ $3,106.20 EQ (CC3/EQI16012
20 AAD1612-311 SHD 9254 YN 1937X 25/12/2016 16:15 | $20,422.82 [EQ ICC3/EQI17000
21 AAD1701-039 | SHD 9527Y SGV 4156J) | 04/01/2017 12:48 | $8,091.32 EQ ICC3/EQI17000
22 | AAD1701-212 | SHD 5947U [ GBC 3011J | 19/01/2017 17:15 [ $5.839.65 EQ (CC3/EQI17001
23 | AAD1703-183 | SHB 9898L SJS2586U | 14/03/2017 12:30 | $ 6,496.14  [EQ (CC3/EQI17005
24 | AAD1705-205 | SHB 9940Y SJE 6160L 17/05/2017 14:00 | $2.930.42 [EQ (CC3/EQI17009
25 | AAD1609-217 | SHD 242C SHD 4284E | 16/09/2016 17:25 | $2,621.29  |INDIAINT'LPL  |CC3/I111601782
26 | AAD1611:052 | SHD 55060 |7 04/11/2016 8:50 | $5°01:60  INDIAINTLPL e o7 40919
27 | AAD1612-014 | SHB 9600D | SH é424D 30/11/2016 20:15 | $2,192.28  [NDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/IlI1602309
28 | AAD1612-183 | SHD 2357 SHD 4325X | 14/12/2016 10:03 | $ 1,411.71 INDIA INT'LPL  |CC3/IlI1602432
29 | AAD1612-290 | SHB 9574X SHC 3583D | 23/12/2016 22:00 | $9.322.77  INDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/Ill1602478
30 AAD1612-297 | SHD 419K SHD 3563G | 25/12/2016 11:25 | $3,178.00 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/1111602481
31 AAD1701-138 | SHB 9867B SHC 1433S | 13/01/2017 14:00 | $3,162.42  INDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/IlI1700106
32 | AAD1701-189 | SHF 749Y SHC 3692Y | 17/01/2017 21:30 | $19.450.63 |INDIAINT'LPL  |[CC3/I111700133
33 AAD1701-204 | SHC 53847 SH 7865H 20/01/2017 3:25 $16,911.73 [NDIAINT'L PL (CC4/1111700153
34 AAD1701-215 | SHB 7938T SHC 8994T | 19/01/2017 18:05 | $ 5,564.32 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/1111700164
35 AAD1701-223 | SHD 9834K SHD 4205J | 22/01/2017 11:30 | $4.314.16 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/I111700166
36 | AAD1702-093 | SHD 9149E | SH 658271 08/02/2017 22:39 | $ 5.123.80 INDIA INT'LPL  |CC3/I1I1700286
37 | AAD1702-306 | SHD 5708T SGX 6400E | 24/02/2017 19:50 | $5,419.86  INDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/IlI1700417
38 | AAD1702-327 | SHC 52347 55322:5(: 27/02/2017 10:30 $3.045.63  INDIAINT'LPL CC3/1111700417
39 | AAD1703-297 | SHB 7804X SHD 4373G | 24/03/2017 12:30 | $ 1,855.37  [NDIAINT'LPL  |CC3/II11700603
40 AAD1704-001 SHD 5779M | SHD 4543H | 03/04/2017 0:50 $2,748.25 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/I111700667
41 AAD1705-116 | SHD 9589T SHA 1574D | 09/05/2017 9:45 $2,759.67 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/1111700923
42 AAD1706-154 | SHB 7964S SHA 1762C | 13/06/2017 11:05 | $ 5,231.06 INDIA INT'L PL CC3/1111701161
43 | AAD1708-164 | SHD 5690J SHD 4272P | 12/08/2017 17:20 | $4,611.20  INDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/IlI1701587
44 | AAD1708-225 | SHD 1377 SLP 285T 19/08/2017 13:30 | $3,427.07  NDIAINT'LPL  [CC3/I111701633
45 | AAD1708-232 | SHC 5524L | SHC 3854Y | 18/08/2017 14:44 | $ 3.391.27 INDIA INT'LPL  |CC3/II1701634
46 AAD1708-265 | SHD 486R SHA 7772J | 24/08/2017 8:15 $20,088.19  [NDIA INT'L PL CC3/I11701662
47 AAD1708-357 | SHC 5998C | SJB 1806G | 31/08/2017 16:00 | $12,070.48  INDIA INT'L PL CC3/I111701725
48 AAD1709-120 | SHD 9992L SH 78257 12/09/2017 2:15 $13,990.72 [NDIA INT'L PL CC3/I111701778

Our respective case handler will look intfo the matter and get back to you soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



